
From: Mary Weger
To: Ying Xiong
Subject: FW: Firework Permit - PD review
Date: Monday, June 3, 2024 8:03:24 AM

There you go Ying!
 

From: James MacGillis <jmacgillis@wauwatosa.net> 
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 8:02 AM
To: Mary Weger <mweger@wauwatosa.net>
Subject: Re: Firework Permit - PD review
 
Approved
 
Chief MacGillis
_______________________
Chief James MacGillis
Wauwatosa Police Department

1700 N. 116th St.
Wauwatosa, WI  53226
 
Phone: 414.831.5511
Fax: 414.471.8445
Email: jmacgillis@wauwatosa.net

On Jun 3, 2024, at 7:53 AM, Mary Weger <mweger@wauwatosa.net> wrote:

﻿
Chief – when you have a moment, can you “approve” this please?
 
Thank you.
 

From: Ying Xiong <yxiong@wauwatosa.net> 
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 4:21 PM
To: Mary Weger <mweger@wauwatosa.net>
Cc: tclerks <tclerks@wauwatosa.net>
Subject: Firework Permit - PD review
 
Hi Mary,
 
There is a Fireworks Permit for an event Tosa West Homecoming on October 4, 2024
that needs Chief MacGillis review. I would just need a reply of “approved” to this email
as his sign off.
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Thank you and have a great weekend.
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